

CURRICULUM VITA

Queen Rania Str.
Amman, Jordan 11942

Wa'ed Alshoubaki
(+962)-791-82-5351.

w.alshoubaki@ju.edu.jo

PROFESSIONAL OVERVIEW

Dr. Wa'ed Alshoubaki is an associate professor at the University of Jordan and a member of the Academic Council for the Public Sector Reform Project in Jordan. She has also been a visiting scholar at the School of Public Affairs and Administration at Western Michigan University. Her expertise lies in public policy and governance, with ongoing research on immigration and refugee resettlements in the Middle East, Europe, and the United States. Dr. Alshoubaki has several research publications on refugees and governance systems, public procurement, social policies, poverty, and women's rights.

Dr. Alshoubaki served as an academic expert in curriculum development at the United Nations Development Programme (UNDP) and The Hague Academy for Local Governance. In this realm, Dr. Alshoubaki actively contributes to the Master Programme in Local Administration and Local Development, which aims to strengthen the developmental approach to decentralization and local governance in Jordan, and it contributes to attaining various sustainable development goals. She is also an author of the Mondopoli project "Sguardi sul mondo." It is promoted by the CeSPI and Treccani Encyclopedia. The project has a twofold aim; to show various opinions and points of view on the main issues of globalization and sustainable development, such as economics, poverty, migration, environment, conflicts, and gender rights; and to raise awareness of these themes and promote a comprehensive, multicultural approach for these issues in Africa, Asia, Latin America, and the Caribbean.

Dr. Alshoubaki worked with the UNDP as an individual consultant of the Governance Community of Practice. She leads the networking activities and supports the development and implementation of relevant online discussions and webinars. Her responsibilities include the preparation of knowledge products such as the drafting of policy papers, academic papers, and case studies. In this project, Dr. Alshoubaki, in close collaboration with the UNDP, plays an important role in fostering strong substantive engagement, supporting content curation and quality assurance, providing substantive advice, and developing knowledge products and feedback loops. She is a reviewer of several peer-reviewed journals.

EDUCATION

Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN	
Doctor of Philosophy of Public Policy and Administration	2014-2017
The University of Jordan	2007-2010
Master of Public Administration	
The University of Jordan	2003-2007
Bachelor of Public Administration	

EXPERIENCE

Member of the Academic Council for the Public sector Reform	2023-05 to present
Fulbright Visiting Scholar at Western Michigan University	2022-08- to 2023, 06
Associate Professor at the University of Jordan	2023-01 to present
Assistant Professor at the University of Jordan	2018-01- 2023-Jan.
Author, The Centre for Politics and International Studies (CeSPI)-Rome-IT	2020-06-Present
Consultant of the Governance Community of Practice (UNDP)	2021-05 - 2022
Academic Expert Curriculum Development, (UNDP)	2019-06-Present
Visiting A/Professor at the Center for Strategic Studies	2018-08-Present
Teacher Assistant, Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN	2015-2017
Administrative Manager PCSM-Medtronic for Medical Supplies, Jordan	2010 – 2013

Current Research

“The Reality of Integration Policies for Forced Migrants: The Case of Syrian Refugees in the United States”

HONORS, AWARDS, AND GRANTS

Outreach Lecture Fund (OLF) 2023
Fulbright Scholar Research Award 2022
The Global Honor Society for Public Affairs & Administration, *Pi Alpha Alpha*, Tennessee State University,
The 2012 University of Jordan scholarship for Ph.D. program (2014-2017)
The University of Jordan scholarship: Department of Public Administration (2003-2004)

COURSES TAUGHT

Undergraduate level

-Policy Making - PA 1606302
-Public Finance - PA 1606203
-Public Budgeting PA 1606306
-Research Methods in Social Sciences -PA 1606104
-Governance - PA 1606402
-Leadership in Public Sector-PA 1606305
-New Public Management PA 1606201
- Community Leadership and Public Service - URBS 3000. Tennessee -State University

Graduate level

- Basic Principles and Practices of Good Governance at the Local Level
- Methodology of Scientific Research
-Political System and CSOs Participation
- Introduction to Refugee Studies
-Refugee Movements in the Middle East and North Africa
-Refugees in Post-Conflict Situations

PUBLICATIONS

- Alshoubaki, W. “The Applicability of a Creeping Crisis Concept to the COVID -19 Pandemic: Focus on Jordan’s Public Policies Response”. *Under publishing consideration*
- Alshoubaki, W. (2023). The Paradox of Equity in Public Procurement Policies: Jordan Vulnerability Analysis. In Gender, Vulnerability Theory, and Public Procurement: Perspectives on Global Reform. S.N. Nyeck, Routledge.
<https://doi.org/10.4324/9781003371663>
- Alshoubaki, W.& Zemrani, A. (2022). “Central–Local Government Coordination during the COVID- 19 response: A case study analysis using Jordan and Morocco”. *LEX LOCALIS - Journal of Local Self-Government*, 20 (4), pp. 1011-1033, [https://doi.org/10.4335/20.4.1011-1033\(2022\)](https://doi.org/10.4335/20.4.1011-1033(2022))
- Alshoubaki, W.& Harris. M. “Striving for Protection: Whistleblowers in Jordan”. *Sage Open*, 12 (7), 1-7. doi.org/10.1177%2F21582440221095023.
<https://journals.sagepub.com/doi/10.1177/21582440221095023>
- Alshoubaki, W. (2022). Syrian Refugees in Jordan, between Economic Precarity and Legal Vulnerability. *Global Policy Journal*, Observer Research Foundation.
https://www.orfonline.org/wp-content/uploads/2022/01/GP-ORF_Revisiting-the-1951-Refugee-Convention-1.pdf
- Alshoubaki, W.& Harris, M. (2021). “Jordan's Public Policy Response to COVID-19 Pandemic: Insight and Policy Analysis”. *Public Organization Review*,
<https://doi.org/10.1007/s11115-021-00564-y>
- Alshoubaki, W. (Forthcoming). In the Absence of National Refugee Law in Jordan: The Nexus between National Laws, Public Policies, and International Obligations. In Refugee Law in Asia. Shuvro Sarker and vincent chetail. Indian Law Institute and Graduate Institute Geneva.
- Alshoubaki, W& Harris, M (2021). “Multiple Streams Theory: Insight into the Global Compact on Migration”. *Journal of International Studies*. 14(1), 74-88. doi:10.14254/2071-8330.2021/14-1/5
- Alshoubaki, W. (2020) “Understanding of crisis management: A theoretical literature review”, *Int. J. Management Concepts and Philosophy*.13, (3), 236–246.
- Alshoubaki W., Harris M. (2020) Jordanian Public Expenditures: Dynamics, Incrementalism, and Punctuated Equilibrium. In: Farazmand A. (eds) Global Encyclopedia of Public Administration, Public Policy, and Governance. Springer, Cham.
https://doi.org/10.1007/978-3-319-31816-5_4117-1
- Alshoubaki, W. (2020). The Dynamics of Population Pressure in Jordan: A Focus on Syrian Refugees. In Syrian Crisis and Syrian Refugees: Voices from Jordan and Lebanon. Rasheed, Amjed & Beaujouan, Juline Palgrave Macmillan.
- Alshoubaki, W. (2020). Rethinking Public Administration Paradigms: Toward a New Social

Contract Paradigm. In: Farazmand A. (eds) Global Encyclopedia of Public Administration, Public Policy, and Governance. Springer International Publishing

- Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. (2019). "Governmental Response to Migration and The Nexus with Citizen's Attitudes: An Empirical Analysis of the Origin of European Migration Policies". *The International Journal of Interdisciplinary Global Studies*.
- Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. (2019). "The impact of Syrian refugees on a receiving state's public expenditure: Evidence from Jordan". *International Journal of Business and Social Science*, 10 (1), 86-94. DOI: 10.30845/ijbss.v10n1p11
- Akhoershaideh, A. O. and Alshoubaki, W. (2019). "Public Budgeting in Jordan: Governance Structure and Budget Preparation Process". *Journal of Social Sciences*. 8 (2), DOI:10.25255/jss.2019.8.2.270.278 .
- Alshoubaki, W., & Harris, M. (2018). "The Economic Impact of the Regional Instability and the Syrian Civil War on Jordan: An Economic Performance Index Analysis", *Journal of World Economic Research*. Vol. 7, No. 4, 2018, pp. 105-110. doi: 10.11648/j.jwer.20180704.11
- Alshoubaki, W., & Harris, M. (2018). "The impact of Syrian refugees on Jordan: A framework for analysis". *Journal of International Studies*, 11(2), 154-179. doi:10.14254/2071-8330.2018/11-2/11.
- Alshoubaki, W. (2018). "A Synopsis of the Jordanian Governance System in the Management of the Syrian Refugee Crisis". *Journal of Intercultural Studies*. 39:5, 596- 603, DOI: 10.1080/07256868.2018.1508007

Editorials

- Alshoubaki, W. (Sept. 29, 2023). Reconfiguration of the Public Sector: Adapting Government to the Fast-Paced Technological Landscape. PA TIMES. American Society for Public Administration. <https://patimes.org/reconfiguration-of-the-public-sector-adapting-government-to-the-fast-paced-technological-landscape/>
- Alshoubaki, W. (Sept. 22, 2023). Climate Migrants (Voices to be Heard): Crowdsourcing as New Pathways for Ideation and Excogitation. Translated to Italian language: Ascoltare la voce dei migranti climatici: Il Crowdsourcing come nuovo strumento di ricerca di soluzioni. <http://www.mondopoli.it/2023/09/22/ascoltare-la-voce-dei-migranti-climatici/>
- Alshoubaki, W. & Zemrani, A. (May 23, 2021). A Realistic View of COVID-19 Response Policy Implications in the MENA Region. PA TIMES. American Society for Public Administration. <https://patimes.org/a-realistic-view-of-covid-19-response-policy-implications-in-the-mena-region/>
- Alshoubaki, W. (July 7, 2020). Jordan Between Complexity and Resilience: Syrian Refugee Crisis and Beyond. Translated to Italian language: La Giordania tra complessità e resilienza: la crisi dei rifugiati siriani e oltre. <http://www.mondopoli.it/2020/07/07/la-giordania-tra-complessita-e-resilienza-la-crisi-dei-rifugiati-siriani-e-oltre/>

- Alshoubaki, W. (Nov. 30, 2020). A Reality Check of Zaatari Camp in the Time of Coronavirus: A Contextual Demarcation. Translated to Italian language: Zaatari, Giordania: la realtà di un campo profughi al tempo del Coronavirus. <http://www.mondopoli.it/2020/11/30/zaatari-giordania-la-realta-di-un-campo-profughi-al-tempo-del-coronavirus/>
- Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. (2017). Saving the Safety Valve: Why the World Needs to Pay Attention to Jordan. [Blog Post]. http://kokomoperspective.com/kp/saving-the-safety-valve-why-the-world-needs-to-pay/article_671aed6c-a379-11e7-9e7e-9fe2a469761a.html
-

CONFERENCES AND PRESENTATIONS

- Alshoubaki, W. Public Administration in Jordan: Policies and Reforms. The Judicial Institute of Jordan. Amman, Jordan. July, 12th, 2023
- Alshoubaki, W. Revisiting the Patchwork of Refugee Integration Policies in the United States: Insights from Three Michigan Cities. SPAA Public Service Engagement Series. Western Michigan University. May, 11th, 2023
- Alshoubaki, W. The Ethical Considerations of Conducting Research with Forced Migrants. The Center for the Study of Ethics in Society. Kalamazoo, Michigan (February 21th, 2023).
- Alshoubaki, W. Revisiting Integration Policies in the United States: From Patchwork Policies to a Systematic Approach. Policy Talks, California Lutheran University, Thousand Oaks, California (March 1st, 2023)
- Alshoubaki, W. Reforming Governance with Privatization in Jordan: A Market-Based Approach. SPAA Public Service Engagement Series. Western Michigan University. November, 10th, 2022.
- Alshoubaki, W. Refugees Protection Structure: A focus on Jordan. Presented at Refugee Protection Frameworks: Assessing Universal Approach in Local Geographies. Observer Research Foundation (ORF). March, 4th, 2022.
- Alshoubaki, W. Detecting a Creeping Crisis in Jordan. Presented at After the Deluge: How to Update our Institutions for Creeping Crises, Leiden, The Netherlands: 27th, October 2021.
- Zemrani, A & Alshoubaki, Wa'ed. Internationalization of Public Administration from Hispanic and Middle East Serving Institution. Presented at The American Society for Public Administration 2021 Annual Conference [ASPA 2021] (April 12, 2021).
- Alshoubaki, W., Harris, M., Alshoubaki H. The Juxtaposition of European Migrants Integration policies: An Evidence-Based Analysis. Accepted for presentation at the 26th IPSA World Congress of Political Science. In the panel Challenging Nationalisms Through Acts of Resistance, Act of Solidarity. International Political Science Association, Montreal,

- Canada. Virtual conference (July 10, 2021).
- Alshoubaki, W. The Paradox of Equity in Public Procurement Policies: A Vulnerability Analysis of Jordan. In *Vulnerability Theory: International Conversations about Gender and Public Procurement, Vulnerability and The Human Condition Initiative*. Emory University, USA. (Feb.12, 2021).
- Alshoubaki, W. Jordan National Response Plan to the Covid-19. The National Response to the Pandemic in the Middle East and North Africa. American Society for Public Administration, Keep Current [ASPA], USA, (Jan, 28, 2021).
- Alshoubaki, W. The Refugees' Laws, and Policies in Jordan. Maharashtra National Law University, India. The course of International and Comparative Law of Refugees Protection, (October 2020).
- Alshoubaki, W. The Expected Advantages from the inclusion of Local Administration Master degrees' studies in University of Jordan. Presented at The Local Administration Concept and the Enforcing Mechanisms for Ensuring Women Participation. Organized by The Jordanian National Commission for Women and German Corporation for International Cooperation (GIZ). Amman, Jordan, (March, 2020).
- Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. The Global Compact for Safe, Orderly and Regular Migration: Global Public Policy Opportunity Window, presented at ECPR, The 2019 General Conference, September, (2019), Poland.
- Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. The impact of Syrian refugees on a receiving state's public expenditure: Evidence from Jordan, presented at Third Annual Conference, Refugee Law Initiative: 'Refugee Protection in a Hostile World?', July, (2018). UK, London.
- Alshoubaki, W. & Harris, M. The impact of Syrian refugees on Jordan: A framework for analysis presented at IASFM Annual Conference 2018: Whither Refugees? Restrictionism, Crises and Precarity Writ Large, July, (2018). Thessaloniki, Greece.
- Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN, USA. Alshoubaki, W. Comparative analysis of the impact of receiving refugees: Focus on Jordan and Germany. Public service Brown bag series, November (2017).
- The University of Jordan, Amman, Jordan. Alshoubaki, W. A seminar about Training Group Work as an Interactive Teaching Approach Adult Learning & Interactive Teaching Methods, in collaboration with The Hague Academy for Local Governance (THA)
- The Center for Strategic Studies, Amman, Jordan. Alshoubaki, W. Cash for Work (CfW) Programs in Jordan: A Review and Recommendations. (February 2019).

WORKSHOPS

Seminar on Global Humanitarian Issues. Provided by the National Center for Security and Crises Management and the United States Department of State. 17- 18 Sept. 2019

Seminar on Public Administration in Jordan: Realities and challenges. Provided by the Parliament of Jordan and the National Democratic Institute (NDI). 31 July - 1st of August 2019.

Seminar on Revitalizing IDP Research: 20 Years of the UN Guiding Principles on Internal Displacement, Refugee Law Initiative, University of London. 20 July 2018.

MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES

The American Society for Public Administration (ASPA), Washington, D.C., USA. Jan. 2021-present.

ASPA Section on Effective and Sound Administration in the Middle East (SESAME). Jan. 2021-present.

The National Association of Student Personnel Administrators (NASPA), Washington, D.C., USA. 2021-Present.

The European Consortium for Political Research (ecpr) – The Standing Group on Human Rights, Transitional Justice Sep 2019 – Present, Colchester, UK.

The European Consortium for Political Research (ecpr)- The Standing Group on Mediterranean Politics and Society, Nov. 2019- present, Colchester, UK.

The International Association for the Study of Forced Migration (IASFM) July 2018 – Present, Ontario, Canada.

The Network of Schools of Public Policy, Affairs, and Administration (NASPAA) Dec 2017 – Present, Washington, D.C., United States

PROFESSIONAL SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS

The University of Jordan committee member:

International Accreditation,

Quality Assurance

Curriculum Review

Graduate Studies

Preparation of the strategic plan for the school of Business

Preparation For the King Abdullah II Award for Excellence at The University of Jordan.

ADDITIONAL PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Freelance work

Developing training courses to enhance the capacities of public sector employees in cooperation with the UNDP and The Arab Organization for Administrative Development (ARADO).

Good Governance and Local Development, 18 Feb. 2020

Decentralization and Local Development, 17 Feb. 2020

Local Economic Development 19 Feb. 2020

REFERENCES

Ydaya Wagle, PhD, Professor of Public Policy and Director of School of Public Affairs and Administration, Western Michigan University

1903 West Michigan Avenue, Kalamazoo, MI 49008

Phone: (269) 387-8934. Udaya.wagle@wmich.edu

Abdel Hakim Akhorshaideh., PhD, Professor of Public Administration and Head of the Department of Public Administration, School of Business, University of Jordan

Queen Rania Street, Amman, Jordan 11890

Phone: +962-798-820-600. a.hakim@ju.edu.jo